VERONA WALK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

COLLIER COUNTY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 19, 2026
10:00 A.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.veronawalkcdd.org
561.630.4922 Telephone
877.5DS.4922 Toll Free

561.630.4923 Facsimile




AGENDA
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Town Center at Verona Walk
8090 Sorrento Lane
Naples, Florida 34114
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
February 19, 2026
10:00 a.m.
Call-In: 800-743-4099 Participant Passcode: 7423990

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
o (010 ) 1 =0 o 1A o] o P Page 1

Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda

mmooO w >

Approval of Minutes
1. January 15, 2026 Regular Board Meeting..........ouuiriiriieie e e e e e e ee e e e Page 3
G. Old Business
1. Update on CDD & HOA Agreement
H. New Business
I.  Administrative Matters
1. District Attorney Update
a. Title Search Information Update
2. District Engineer Update
a. Discussion on Contract for Inlet Inspection
b. Update on Tree Removal in Preserve
T ] o I [ o TToa (o U o - = PRSI Page 6
4. District Manager Update
T 0T o0 T £ - 10 -3
b. Discussion on Call-In Process
c. Upcoming Meetings
e March 19, 2026 & April 16, 2026
J. Comments from the Public
K. Board Member Comments
L. Adjourn



Page 1



Page 2



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 15, 2026
A. CALL TO ORDER
The January 15, 2026, Regular Board Meeting of the Verona Walk Community Development District
(the “District™) was called to order at 10:00 a.m. at the Town Center at Verona Walk located at 8090
Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114.
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
C. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published on
the Collier County website on January 5, 2026, as legally required.

D. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was
in order to proceed with the meeting:

Chairperson Marilyn CzubkowskKi Present
Vice Chairman Peter Monti Absent
Supervisor Roger Roy Present
Supervisor Jack Hogan Present
Supervisor Michael Kurzawski Present

Staff members in attendance were:

District Manager Kathleen Meneely Special District Services, Inc.
District Counsel Megan Magaldi Coleman Yovanovich Koester
District Engineer John Baker Bowman

E. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. December 18, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

The minutes of the December 18, 2025, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration.

A motion was made by Mr. Kurzawski, seconded by Mr. Hogan and unanimously passed approving
the minutes of the December 18, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented.

Page 1 of 3

Page 3



G. OLD BUSINESS
1. Update on CDD & HOA Agreement

The Board discussed the status of the CDD/HOA agreement. It was reported that documents had
been forwarded to the HOA attorney in November and, as of this meeting date, no response had been
received from either the HOA President or the HOA attorney. It was noted the matter would also be
discussed under the District Attorney Update.

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Premier — Bill Kurth — Overall Update on Ponds

Mr. Kurth provided an update regarding District lakes and maintenance activities. He discussed
overall vegetation control efforts, operational challenges related to lake design and water levels, and
algae conditions, particularly in Lakes 1 and 2. Mr. Kurth stated that treatment efforts to date in
Lakes 1 and 2 were unacceptable and advised that Premier was modifying its approach.

2. Discussion on Lakes 1 and 2 Appearances

Supervisor Hogan indicated that he had requested this item to be placed on the agenda. Discussion
followed regarding circulation, pump issues and appearance.

3. Discussion on Lake Levels Regarding Irrigation Use

Chairperson Czubkowski stated this item was placed on the agenda at the request of Vice Chair Monti.
As Vice Chair Monti was absent, the item was deferred.

I ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
1. District Attorney Update — Title Search Information Update

Ms. Magaldi distributed a document that color-coded thirty-one (31) parcels into three categories.
Chairperson Czubkowski stated that she would meet with Beth Boland of the HOA, and Ms. Magaldi
stated she would not proceed with cleanup work until direction had been received.

2. District Engineer Update
a. Discussion on Contract for Inlet Inspection

Mr. Baker reported contacting lan of Napier regarding inlet inspection, estimated at approximately
$2,500. After discussion, the Board reiterated to continue with the project.

b. Update on Tree Removal in Preserve

Mr. Baker reported surveyor proposals of approximately $1,100 per sketch. By consensus, staff was
directed to continue surveying into the Winding Cypress Preserve.

3. Field Inspector Update

The Field Inspector’s Report was included in the meeting materials.
Page 2 of 3

Page 4



4. District Manager Update
e Financials

The financial reports were included in the meeting materials. There were no questions from the Board
Members.

e Upcoming Meetings

Upcoming meetings were confirmed for February 19, 2026, and March 19, 2026. Supervisor Roy
stated he would most likely not be available in July.

J. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were no comments from the public at this time.

K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

The Board Members had nothing further.

L. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was adjourned

at 10:57 a.m. on a motion made by Supervisor Roy, seconded by Supervisor Kurzawski and that
motion carried unanimously.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chair

Page 3 of 3

Page 5



From: BOHDAN HIRNIAK <bphirniak@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2026 2:40 PM

To: Kathleen Meneely <kmeneely@sdsinc.org>
Cc: Marilyn Czubkowski <mczubk@gmail.com>
Subject: Field Inspector Report for mid - February

1) Lake bank repair work has started and will take about 4-6 weeks to complete.
2) Outfall inspections show no issues.

3) Lake levels continue to slowly drop and reflect rain fall shortfall.

4) Lake bank and lawn spraying ongoing as needed.

5) Not much contractor work other than bank repair.

6) Swimming work completed.

7) Two new applications for downspout extensions reviewed and approved.

8) Rainfall amounts continue to be below average.

9) Recently manufactured “no Mowing/No Spraying” relay to be installed.



Verona Walk

Community Development District

Financial Report For
January 2026

Page 7



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT
JANUARY 2026

Annual Year To Date

Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES 10/1/25 - 9/30/26 Jan-26 10/1/25 - 1/31/26
O & M ASSESSMENTS 448,974 0 396,961
DEBT ASSESSMENTS - SERIES 2013 515,565 0 455,406
DEBT ASSESSMENTS - SERIES 2018 580,455 0 513,168
OTHER REVENUES 0 0 0
INTEREST INCOME 1,800 0 10,053
TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,546,794 - 1,375,588
EXPENDITURES
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
FIELD INSPECTOR 46,229 3,852 15,410
VEHICLE - INSURANCE 1,000 0 0
VEHICLE - EQUIPMENT (SMALL TOOLS) 1,545 0 0
VEHICLE - GAS & MAINTENANCE 2,500 11 49
GOLF CART STORAGE 1,500 0 0
LAKE SPRAYING (PREMIER) 100,000 8,000 32,000
LAKE WATER QUALITY TESTING (BENCHMARK) 6,000 1,223 1,223
LAKE BANK MOWING 65,650 0 8,540
OUTFALL PIPE & STRUCTURE INSPECTION & CLEANING 10,000 0 0
STORM PIPE & EROSION REPAIRS 53,000 0 0
DREDGING 1,000 0 0
MISCELLANEOUS MAINTENANCE 1,250 9,872 9,958
SPECIAL PROJECTS 10,000 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $ 299,674 22,958 67,180
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
ENGINEERING 13,000 0 1,925
MANAGEMENT 52,752 4,397 17,588
SECRETARIAL 4,200 350 1,400
LEGAL 15,000 1,264 5,538
ASSESSMENT ROLL 10,000 0 0
AUDIT FEES 4,300 0 0
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE - SERIES 2013 650 0 0
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE - SERIES 2018 650 0 0
INSURANCE 7,800 0 7,675
LEGAL ADVERTISING 2,495 0 178
MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY 1,800 11 216
POSTAGE 700 117 212
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,075 110 288
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175 0 175
WEBSITE MANAGEMENT 2,000 166 667
TRUSTEE FEES - SERIES 2013 4,730 0 0
TRUSTEE FEES - SERIES 2018 4,100 0 0
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FEE - SERIES 2013 1,000 0 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $ 126,427 6,415 35,862
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 426,101 29,373 103,042
REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES $ 1,120,693 (29,373) 1,272,546
BOND PAYMENTS (SERIES 2013) (476,898) 0 (428,504)
BOND PAYMENTS (SERIES 2018) (536,921) 0 (482,854)
BALANCE $ 106,874 (29,373) 361,188
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (53,302) 0 (26,222)
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (62,572) 0 (54,444)
EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ (9,000) (29,373) 280,522
CARRYOVER FROM PRIOR YEAR 9,000 0 0
NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ - (29,373) 280,522
Bank Balance As Of 1/31/26 $ 1,388,051.86
Accounts Payable As Of 1/31/26 $ 125,878.77
Accounts Receivable As Of 1/31/26 $ -
Storm Pipe/Erosion Reserve As Of 1/31/26 $ 48,000.00
Available Funds As Of 1/31/26 $ 1,214,173.09

Page 8




Income
363.100

363.812 -
363.813 -
363.822 -
363.823 -
363.830 -
363.831 -

Verona Walk Community Development District
Budget vs. Actual

October 2025 through January 2026

O & M Assessment Income

Debt Assessments (Series 2013)
Debt Assessments (Series 2018)
Debt Assessmnt-Pd To Trustee-13
Debt Assessmnt-Pd To Trustee-18
Assessment Fees

Discounts For Early Payments

Carryover From Prior Year

369.401 -

Total Income

Expense

511.306 -
511.308 -
511.310 -
511.311 -
511.312 -
511.315 -
511.318 -
511.320 -
511.450 -
511.480 -
511.512 -
511.513 -
511.514 -
511.540 -
511.750 -
512.736 -
513.330 -
513.733 -
514.100 -
514.101 -
514.103 -
514.104 -
514.105 -
514.106 -
514.107 -
514.109 -

514.110

Interest Income

Dredging

Miscellaneous Maintenance
Engineering

Management Fees

Secretarial Fees

Legal Fees

Assessment/Tax Roll

Audit Fees

Insurance

Legal Advertisements
Miscellaneous

Postage and Delivery

Office Supplies

Dues, License & Subscriptions
Website Management
Continuing Disclosure Fee 2013
Arbitrage Rebate Fee-Series 13
Trustee Fees - Series 2013

Golf Cart Storage

Field Inspector

Vehicle Insurance

Vehicle Equipment (small tools)
Vehicle Gas and Maintenance
Lake Spraying

Lake H20 Quality Tests-Benchmrk
Outfall Pipe & Structure Insp &

- Storm Pipe & Erosion Repairs
514.111 -
514.112 -
514.330 -
514.733 -

Lake Bank Mowing

Special Projects

Arbitrage Rebate Fee (2018)
Trustee Fees (2018)

Total Expense

Net Income

Oct 25 - Jan 26

25-26 Budget

$ Over Budget

% of Budget

396,960.66 448,974.00 -52,013.34 88.42%
455,406.10 515,565.00 -60,158.90 88.33%
513,168.20 580,455.00 -67,286.80 88.41%
-428,504.40 -476,898.00 48,393.60 89.85%
-482,854.25 -536,921.00 54,066.75 89.93%
-26,221.82 -53,302.00 27,080.18 49.2%
-54,444.02 -62,572.00 8,127.98 87.01%
0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
10,053.31 1,800.00 8,253.31 558.52%
383,563.78 426,101.00 -42,537.22 90.02%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
9,957.96 1,250.00 8,707.96 796.64%
1,925.00 13,000.00 -11,075.00 14.81%
17,588.00 52,752.00 -35,164.00 33.34%
1,400.00 4,200.00 -2,800.00 33.33%
5,637.75 15,000.00 -9,462.25 36.92%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

0.00 4,300.00 -4,300.00 0.0%
7,675.00 7,800.00 -125.00 98.4%
178.40 2,495.00 -2,316.60 7.15%
215.95 1,800.00 -1,584.05 12.0%
211.89 700.00 -488.11 30.27%
288.42 1,075.00 -786.58 26.83%
175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
666.64 2,000.00 -1,333.36 33.33%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 650.00 -650.00 0.0%

0.00 4,730.00 -4,730.00 0.0%

0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
15,409.80 46,229.00 -30,819.20 33.33%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 1,545.00 -1,545.00 0.0%

48.75 2,500.00 -2,451.25 1.95%
32,000.00 100,000.00 -68,000.00 32.0%
1,223.00 6,000.00 -4,777.00 20.38%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

0.00 53,000.00 -53,000.00 0.0%
8,540.00 65,650.00 -57,110.00 13.01%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

0.00 650.00 -650.00 0.0%

0.00 4,100.00 -4,100.00 0.0%
103,041.56 426,101.00 -323,059.44 24.18%
280,522.22 0.00 280,522.22 100.0%

Page 9



§6'ST¢C

Z5°0T G20z 1equisda( s|ed 8ouaIsjuod ‘ou| ‘s80IAIBS 101ISIq [eloads €081-9202  920Z/TE/TO0
£V'6 §20Z 100 [oAelL *0u| ‘s@9INIBS 101ISI] [e10ads 9251-G202  G20Z/0E/TT
00'86 §20Z 100 [oARIL "0u| ‘$30IAIBS 10ISI [eroads 92GT-G202  G20Z/0E/TT
00°86 G20z 1dss [anel L "0U| s@9INIBS 101ISI [e10ads TOPT-G20Z  S20Z/TE/0T
ov'8LT
ov'8LT ansgam Auno) a1j0 uo BuisiIBAPY JO 82110N [enuuy O1[e207 epLOj4 Hauue ¥¥/£0G2000  G20Z/TE/CT
00'G29°L
00629, 8ouel||y Sul |4 92/T0/0T-G2/T0/0T T20SZTO0T# Adljod SI0SIAPY SIY % 8ouelnsu| sif3 1100 S20Z/10/0T
GL'LES'S
00'792'T 9202/22/T0 Ubnoiys saa4 [euoissajoid Vd 181S303 7 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISJ0D 16 9202/2z/T0
SLELT'Y G20z AON pu® 100 S834 [euoIsS8joid Vd 191S90% % YIINOUBAOA ‘UBLIS|0D 96  S20z/ST/eT
00°00%'T
00°0S€ 920z Ue( [elelaI09s "0U| ‘S80IAIBS 101ISIq [e109dS €087-920Z  9202/TE/T0
00°0S€ G20z 29 [ele)a108s *oU| ‘S80IAIS 101ISIq [e109dS 899T-G20Z  S20T/TECT
00°0S€ GZ0Z NON [elel8loss *0U| ‘S80IAIBS 1011SI] [e109dS 92GT-G20Z  G20Z/0E/TT
00°0S€ G20Z WO [eue1a109s *0U| ‘S80IAIS 1011SIq [e109dS TOVT-G20Z  S20Z/TE/0T
00'885'LT
00°L6E'Y 920z uer uswabeuep "0u *s99IAIBS 101IsI [e10ads €087-920Z  920Z/TE/T0
00°L6€'Y G20z 28Q wswabeuep "0U *s92INIBS 101IsI [e10ads 899T-G20Z  S20Z/TE/CT
00°L6E'Y G20z AON awabeuep "0u| ‘s80IAIBS 10IsI [eroads 92S81-G202  G20Z/0E/TT
00°L6€'Y 5202 190 Wawabeuep "0U *$99IAIBS 101ISI [e10ads TOVT-G202  S20Z/TE/0T
00°G26'T
00°0SL'T G20z J12quwiadeq 8d1Mes Buusaulbul uewmog 6.V9ES  SzZ0Z/TE/CT
00°G.T 520z 1340100 921n18S Bunssuibug uewmog 198525 GzZ0Z/TE/OT
96°.56'6
€9°'1/8'6 699T # @rewns3 Joj usodag ou| Japjunds JaideN ZEV8  9202/90/T0
€€'98 .Buikeids ON.. .Bumo ON, - subis Bunund wred 68€CTT  S¢02/0€/0T
unowy OWBaN aweN wnN areq

19111s1 1wBwdo@Aaq AllUNWWO)D Y[eA\ BUOIBA

salnyipuadx3

920z Arenuer ybnouyl GZoz 1990190

SNo3uUe||9JSIN - ZTS TTS [e10L

Snoaue||vdsIA - ZTS'TTS

SjuswssIUBApY _mmwl_ - 08V’ TTG €101

S1UBWaSILBAPY [eBa - 08%'TTS

adueInsul - 0SY'TTS [e10L

oueInsu| - OSY'TTS
s994 [efa7 - GTE'TTG [el0L

so94 [efd7 - GTETTS

S99 [elle1aldss - ZTETTS [e10L

S99 [elle)aldss - ZTE'TTS

S99 Juawabeue| - TTE'TTS [€I0L

soo4 Juswabeue - TIE TTS
Bunssulbul - OTE TTS [eI0L

Bunesuibuz - 0TETTS

9oURUBIUIRI\ SNOBUR||JSIA - 80E TTS €10l

ddueUdJUIRIN SNOBUR|IDISIN - BOE'TTS

salnlipuadx3y

Page 10



08'607'ST

sv'zse IW/TS 0@S6v Uoienodsuel | SeluliH uepyog YETMA  920Z/TE/TO
00'009'€ 9202 Uer -§[e/ BUOISA Te palapuay 801A19S uonaadsul plald SeluliH uepyog YETMA  920Z/TE/TO
sv'ese IW/TS' 0@S6v uonenodsuel | SeluliH uepyog €T MA  520Z/TE/eT
00'009'€ G20z 980 -2/ BUOIBA Je paI1apuay 20IA19S uonoadsul pjol4 SeluliH uepyog €T MA  SZ0Z/TE/ZT
sv'ese IW/TG 0@ S6v Uonenodsuel | SeluliH uepyog ZETMA  SZ0Z/OE/TT
00'009'€ 901M19 UONadsul plald SelulH uepyog ZETMA  SZOZ/OE/TT
sv'ese IW/TS'0@S6v Uonenodsuel | SeluliH uepyog TETMA  S20Z/TE/OT
00°009'€ 901M19S UONadsul plald SeluliH uepyog TETMA  SZ0Z/TE/OT
79999

99'99T 9202 uer ausqam "0U] 'S80IAIBS 10LISIQ [e10ads €081-9202  920Z/TE/TO
99'99T G20z 990 BUSqaM "0U| 'S82INIBS 10LISIQ [e10ads 8991-G20Z  SZOZ/TE/ZT
99'99T G202 AON BUSTaM "0U] 'S92IMISS 10LISIA [e10ads 9261-6202  S20Z/0E/TT
99'99T G202 190 dUSAIM "0U] 'S82INIBS 10LISI] [e10ads TOY1-G202  S2OZ/TE/OT
00'S.T

00'S.T 994 ale1s oMsIg [e1oads 9202 - SZ0Z JeaA [edsly 8018WWOD BPLO| S¥826  520Z/T0/OT
zv'ssz

00'8 G20z 18quadaq sioog Bunssiy aU ‘$92IM8S 10LSI] [e19ads £081-9202  9202/TE/TO
52'29 520z Jaquiedaq Jaidod du] ‘$8IMISS 10LISIA [e1oads £081-9202  9202/TE/TO
z501 G202 AON S|[eD 80UaIajuod U] *SEOIAISS J0LISIA [e10ads 8991-G20Z  SZOZ/TE/ZT
sle G20z AoN Jaidod Ul 'S8OINIBS 10LISIA [e1oads 8991-G20Z  S20Z/TE/2T
00°0% G202 190 SI[eD 90uaIajuoD "ou] ‘SIOINISS J0IISIA [e10ads 9251-6202  S20Z/OE/TT
5229 G202 190 191d0D Ul ‘S92IMS 10LSI] [e10ads 9251-6202  S20Z/0E/TT
S9'19 G20z 1des Jaidod "au] ‘S90IMISS 10IISIQ [e10ads TOY1-G202  S20Z/TE/OT
68'TTZ

vL0 G20 18quiadaq abeisod "au] ‘S90IMISS 10IISIA [e10ads £081-9202  920Z/TE/TO
69°G- G202 J9qWa2aQ XIpa- "ou] ‘S90IMISS J0IISIA [e10ads £081-9202  920Z/TE/TO
68121 Bulig abeisod puodss (oY Xel 5z0Z 10199|00 el AunoD JaloD  [Iod XeL G202 9202/ZT/T0
TZ'CE 202 190 X3pa- "au] ‘S90IISS 10IISIA [e10ads 9251-6202  S20Z/OE/TT
v1'29 G20z 1das x3pad aU| ‘S92IMI8S 10LSI] [e19ads TOY1-6202  S20Z/TE/OT

junowy owa aweN wnN areq

19111s1 1wBwdo@Aaq AllUNWWO)D Y[eA\ BUOIBA

salnyipuadx3

920z Arenuer ybnouyl GZoz 1990190

10j0adsul pjald - TOT'¥TS [el0L

10109dsu| pjaid - TOTHTIS
wawabeue asqaMm - 052 TTS [e10L

Juawabeuepy 81ISGIM - 052 TTS
suonduosgns % asuadl ‘sand - OYS TTS (2101

suonduasqns % asusodl ‘sand - 0¥S'TTS
sal|ddns 900 - $TS'TTG €101

salddns @21140 - YIS TTS
Kianija@ pue abeisod - €TSTTS [e10L

Klanljag pue abeisod - €IS TTS

Page 11



95 TY0'€0T

00°0Y5'8

00°0v5'8 Buiwwiy Buins ‘uepyog yum uodn paaibe sy D77 ‘BPUO| 1SIMUINOS JO SadeIsuaalD 009TES  5202/22/0T

00'€22'T

00°€22'T 2T€02TSeS - 92.02TSe - §202/0T/60 pajduwes ou| ‘[eanAfeuy ONIAUT srewyouSg 92,0212 9202/2T/T0

00°000°2€

00°000'8 920z Arenuer aourualUIel 9XET [enuuy ou] ‘saxeT Jalwaid 9TEE  9202/TO/TO

00°000'8 G20z J9qWwadad 9ouBUAUIR 93T [enuuy ou| ‘saxeT Jalwaid ZITE  S202/T0/CT

00°000'8 G20Z 19qWanoN 99uBUSIUIR 9XET [enuuy ou| ‘sexeT Jelwaid 1162 S202/TO/TT

00°000'8 G20z 1940100 90URUBIUERIN e [enuuY ou| ‘saxeT Jalwaid 8682  G20Z/TO/OT

S8y

00'TT 11e9 J|0B 10 seD YeluniH uepyog YET MA  920Z/TE/TO

GZ'ST 11e9 J|0B 10 seD elunH uepyog €€T MA  G20Z/TE/CT

STl 19 Jjof Jof seo elunH uepyog ZETMA  S20Z/0E/TT

SZTT 11e9 J|0B 10 seD elunH uepyog TETMA  S20Z/TE/0T
junowy owa aweN wnN areq

920z Arenuer ybnoiyy Gzoz 189010
salnyipuadx3
10111S1g 1uawdojaaa@ Allunwiwo) M[eA\ BUOISA

salniipuadx3 jelol

Buimo xueg axeT - TTT TG [eloL

Buimo yueg axe - TIT VIS
Yiwyouag-sisal Anend OzH el - 0T TS [eloL

Yiwyouag-sisal Auend OzH a3eT - 20T 1S
(181wa1d) Buikeids axeT - 90T TS [e10L

(121wald) Buikeids oxeT - 90T ¥1S
doUBUBIURIN PUE SBD B2IYBA - GOT TG [2I0L

20UBUBIUIRI\ puUR SBD 3|2IY3A - SOT VTS

Page 12



6€'G22'L2L'9T 00°000'658'8 00'926'€S6'V 82'9GG'TEL GZ'169'V6.L 98'150'88€'T ALINO3 ® SAILITIAVIT TV.LOL
29°9ve'er.L'.L 000 00'926'€S6'Y7 82'9GG'TEL GZ'T69'V6. 60'€LT'292'T Aunb3 reloL
00'0¥0'T8Y'ST 000 00'070'T8Y'ST 000 000 000 S19SSY paxi4 us9H Ul JuswisaAu|
00°000'8% 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 Spund anlasay
T9'T86'T20'T 000 000 26°.7£'98¢€ LV’ TTT'SGE 22'225'08¢2 awodul 18N
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneloaldaq JesA uslIND
66'7.9'808'8- 000 00'¥TT'22S'0T- 9€'802'Sve 8/'6.S'6EY 18'059°€€6 sBuluie3 paureisy
Aynb3
11'8/8'786'8 00°000'658'8 000 000 000 11'8/8'GeT qgeln [ejoL
00'000'658'8 00°000'658'8 000 000 000 000 sanijigel] wia BuoT eloL
00'000'6€2'S 00'000'6€2'S 000 000 000 000 (8T02) 19aQ 1UBWISSaSSY [e10adS
00°000°00T 00°000°'00T 000 000 000 000 (z-v€102) 1980 1UBWISSessY [e1oads
00'000'02S'E 00'000°'02S'E 000 000 000 000 (T-VET0Z) 198Q 1UBWSSassY [e10ads
sanjigel] wial Buo
11'8/8'SeT 000 000 000 000 11'8/8'SGeT SallljigelT jualind [eljol
11°8/8'GeT 000 000 000 000 11'8/8'GeT 8|qefed s1unodoy
000 000 000 000 000 000 sasuadx3 paniooy
sailjiqel usiny
sai|iqe!
ALINOZ ® S3ILITIEGVYIT
6€'Gee' L2l 9T 00'000'658'8 00'926'€S6'Y 82'9GG'TEL GZ'T69'V6. 98°'T50'88€'T S13SSV V10l
€G'/¥2'S8E'0T 00'000'658'8 000 82'9GG'TEL GZ'T69'V6. 000 S19SSVY Jayl0 [e10L
L¥'2SL'TEE’ L L¥'2SL'eee’ L 000 000 000 000 papinoid ag ol 1unowy
82'995'TEL 82'995'TEL 000 000 000 000 (8T02) 4SA Ul 8|qe|leAY JUNOWY
SC'T69'76L GZ'169'V6.L 000 000 000 000 (€T0Z) 4SQ Ul 8|qe|RAY JUNOWY
zr'eee'e 000 000 000 creee'e 000 9NUBASY SS8IXT - SIUBWISaAU|
79°0.8'9 000 000 €8'75¢C T8'G19'9 000 100V JuawAedald - SJuUsWISaAU|
60'9VE'EET'T 000 000 LT'6€0'229 26'90€'TTS 000 100V anusAsy - SjuswisaAu|
T¥'S69'98¢ 000 000 9T'¥18'LS G2'188'82¢ 000 100V 9AJI9SaY - SJUBWISaAU|
10 000 000 10 000 000 100V 1salalu| - Sluswisanu|
8¢9TT 000 000 8C9TT 000 000 100y BupjuIs - sjuswisaAul
GG'G88'96 000 000 0L'TEE'TS G8'€GS'SY 000 s1d1908y WalIoeA PV UON d/V
000 000 000 000 000 000 9WOdU| JUBWISSISSY H/V
s19SSY 1810
00'926'€S6'Y 000 00'926'€S6'Y7 000 000 000 S19SSY paxid [e10L
00¥TT'L2S'0T- 000 00¥TT'L2S 0T- 000 000 000 16 J81eMWIO0IS - uoleIdaIdag pare|NWNIoY
00'0¥0'T8Y'ST 000 00'070'T8Y'ST 000 000 000 juswabeuep Isrep WI0IS
s1essy paxi4
98'TS0'88E'T 000 000 000 000 98'T50'88€'T S19SSY jus.n) [e1oL
98'150'88€'T 000 000 000 000 98'750'88€'T 1uN0o2Y ueg Bunelsdo

S19SSY 1ualing
S13SsV

IvioL

pun4 1gag wia | BuoT

pun4 s1assy paxid [elaua

pun4 (8T) @21A18S 199

pun4 (£T) 921A19S 109Q

9202 ‘1€ Asenuer jo sy
199YS aouejeq
10111SIg 1uawdojaAa@ AllUNWWOD Y[e\ BUOISA

pun4 Burresado

Page 13



	Verona Walk Community Development District - February 19, 2026 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	January 15, 2026 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Field Inspector Update
	Financials




